

Minutes of the Crystal River City Council Regular Council Meeting Monday, December 10th, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m. Council Chamber, City Hall

1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Meek called the meeting to order at 7:06 p.m.

Council Present: Mayor Joe Meek, Vice Mayor Ken Brown, Council member Cindi Guy, Council member Pat Fitzpatrick, Council member Robert Holmes

Council Absent: None

Staff Present: David Burnell, City Manager; Jennifer Rey, City Attorney; Mia Fink, CMC, City Clerk; Jack Dumas, Assistant City Manager, Michelle Russell, Finance Director; Beau Keene, Public Works Director; Special Events Coordinator, Leslie Bollin; Beth Perez, Three Sisters Springs Supervisor

Council member Holmes offered the invocation and Mayor Meek led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Motion to adopt the agenda was made by Council member Holmes; seconded by Council member Fitzpatrick. Motion carried unanimously.

3. PRESENTATIONS

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

- A. Motion to approve minutes from the Regular City Council meeting held November 13, 2018
- B. Departmental Monthly Reports for the month of November

C. Motion to approve a special events permit submitted by Citrus County Chamber of Commerce for the Manatee Fest

<u>Background</u>: [Agenda Sheet Requested Motion: Motion to approve the special event permit, road closure request and waiver of open container submitted by the Citrus County Chamber of Commerce for the 2019 Florida Manatee Festival.

Summary: The Citrus County Chamber of Commerce has submitted a Special Event Permit application for the 2019 Florida Manatee Festival to be held January 19th & 20th. The following roads will be closed starting Friday, January 19th at 1:00pm; NW 1st Avenue from US Hwy 19 to NW 7th Street; NW 7th Street from NW 2nd Avenue to N Citrus Avenue; and N Citrus from US 19 to Crystal St.; and NW 3rd Street from Citrus Avenue to Kings Bay Park. The festival will begin Saturday at 9:00 am and end on Sunday at 4:00 pm. The permittee is requesting to use City property including; Little Springs Park, City Hall parking lot, Kings Bay Park, and the corner of Highway 19 and Citrus Avenue. All aspects of the permit are the same as in previous years.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval

End of Agenda Sheet]

D. Motion to re-appoint Keith Raym to Planning Commission Seat No. 3, Charles Kish to Planning Commission Seat No. 4 and Phil Jannarone to Planning Commission Seat No. 7

<u>Background</u>: [Agenda Sheet Requested Motion: Motion to re-appoint Keith Raym to Planning Commission Seat No. 3, Charles Kish to Planning Commission Seat No. 4 and Phil Jannarone to Planning Commission Seat No. 7

Summary: The Crystal River Planning Commission is comprised of seven (7) seats and two (2) alternate seats, with staggered, three-year terms.

Terms for Planning Commission Seat Nos. 3, 4 and 7 ended 09/30/18 and are up for renewal. Staff recommends renewal of terms for Seats No. 3, No. 4 and No. 7.

Planning Commissioner Keith Raym is recommended for re-appointment to Seat No. 3. Planning Commissioner Charles Kish is recommended for re-appointment to Seat No. 4 and Planning Commissioner Phil Jannarone is recommended for re-appointment to Seat No. 7.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval.

End of Agenda Sheet]

E. Motion to appoint Rocco Foley to Housing and Unsafe Structures Appeals Board Seat No. 5 <u>Background</u>: [Agenda sheet Requested Motion: Motion to appoint William Foley to the Seat No. 5 of the Housing and Unsafe Structures Appeals Board.

Summary: The Housing and Unsafe Structures Appeals Board membership was established to hear and decide appeals of orders and decisions or determinations made by the building official relative to the application and interpretations of the code. This board convenes on an as needed basis. This Board consists of five (5) seats, with members who are qualified by experience and training to consider matters pertaining to building construction and who are not employees of the jurisdiction. On October 23, 2017 four members were appointed by Council. The initial meeting of this Board was held on November 16, 2017 to elect officers and establish by-laws, which were adopted December 11, 2017 via Resolution No. 18-R-06. There is currently one (1) vacancy remaining on this Board.

The City Clerk's Office received an application from William Rocco Foley, Jr. in November of 2018. Staff has reviewed the application and found that Mr. Foley is eligible to serve on the Housing and Unsafe Structures Appeals Board.

A new roster of the proposed membership has been attached for reference.

Staff Recommendation: Approval of motion as recommended. End of Agenda Sheet]

A. Update regarding use of synthetic weed control substances in parks

Background: [Agenda Sheet Requested Motion: Discussion only --- Staff would like to address a citizen's concerns regarding the use of synthetic weed control substances at city parks.

Summary: A local resident recently met with the City Manager to express concerns about the use of synthetic weed-killers at city parks as it pertains to potential adverse health and environmental effects.

Staff was asked to investigate the matter and a cursory internet search revealed that a significant debate regarding the safety of commercial herbicides is being waged on a world-wide scale. Although the active ingredient (Glyphosate) used in the majority of commercial weed-killers is touted as safe by the

manufacturers and has garnered EPA approval, a segment of the scientific community is dubious. In addition to Glyphosate, concerns have also arisen about other unnamed chemicals which are collectively grouped under "Other Ingredients" on warning labels.

In 2017, California became the first state in the nation to issue a warning on glyphosate by adding the chemical to the state's Proposition 65 list of chemicals known to cause cancer. Numerous cities, counties, and nations have either banned or placed restrictions on the use of Glyphosate in recent years.

With paramount importance given to public and employee health and safety, DPW proposes to err on the side of caution by discontinuing the use of herbicides containing Glyphosate on all public park grassy areas, playgrounds, and beaches.

Recognizing that weed-eating and/or hand weeding is more labor intensive --- and DPW crews are already taxed --- the level of weed control may be sacrificed. Our hope is that the new DPW seasonal worker approved for this fiscal year will be able to absorb the increased burden.

DPW is in the process of testing an organic weed killer (e.g. vinegar, which chemically burns the leaves) to assess viability for use in parks and other public spaces.

Staff continues to value public input and appreciates the citizen who brought this matter to our attention.

Staff Recommendation: N/A

End of Agenda Sheet]

Vice Mayor Brown requested item 5F to be pulled for discussion.

Motion to approve the consent agenda as amended was made by Vice Mayor Brown; seconded by Council member Fitzpatrick.

Discussion was then held regarding item 5F, with City Manager Burnell confirming that use of Round-Up or other synthetic weed control products had been voluntarily discontinued and staff's utilization of natural remedies and removal of weeds by hand.

Vice Mayor Brown amended the original motion by including item 5F for approval under the consent agenda; seconded by Council member Holmes.

Motion carried unanimously.

6. PUBLIC INPUT

(Time Limit of Three Minutes)

Derek Donnelly- 1203 SE Kings Bay Drive- Reported on excessive noise from the Port Hotel during the previous weekend and contact made with law enforcement.

Lou Newman- co-listing agent for Crystal River Mall and Millie Bresnahan, Crystal River Mall <u>Manager-</u> Noted work on Council member Guy's political campaign and discussed proposal fur city utilization of a vacant portion of Crystal River Mall or city hall facility, either temporary or permanent. *Lynn Marcum- 241 SE Kings Bay Dr.-* Expressed safety concerns regarding bridge on Kings Bay Drive, requesting a speed bump.

7. <u>PUBLIC HEARING</u>

8. CITY ATTORNEY

Vice Mayor Brown requested an update on the Longley Property transaction, and Ms. Rey confirmed that each party was working in concurrence on appraiser selection.

Mayor Meek requested a status update on any pending litigation in which the City is involved be provided at the next Council meeting. Ms. Rey offered to meet individually with Council members to provide the information or hold an executive session. He also inquired about Council's role in responding to appeals and Ms. Rey confirmed that the City is not pursuing any litigation only defending against appeals, noting appeals typically being in response to Planning and Development related decisions.

9. <u>CITY MANAGER</u>

A. Fort Island Trail Multi-Purpose Path Project Status

Background: [Agenda Sheet Requested Motion: None- Fort Island Trail Multi-Purpose Path Project Status

Summary: Design for Crosstown Path from Three Sister Springs Trail to the Plantation was put on hold to allow time for Citrus County to develop specifications for the entire path from Three Sister Springs Trail to the end of Fort Island Trail.

Kimley-Horn, the firm that conducted the specifications and feasibility study for Citrus County, also developed the first section to the Plantation.

The basic designed is a twelve-foot-wide (12') concrete path. Due to the ground conditions it is a rather complicated design for a multi-use path. It is similar to the Crosstown Trail near Three Sisters Springs Refuge where concrete gravity walls are installed to leave room for stormwater drainage and also requires thirteen hundred linear feet (1300') of handrail. These additional costs for the gravity wall and railing are approximately 50% of the cost.

The path by design does not allow use of golf carts because of its limited width and is consistent with the County's desire to prohibit use of golf carts on the initial or subsequent phases of the path that runs west along Fort Island Trail. The additional cost to make the path sixteen feet (16') wide to allow golf carts would not be cost effective.

If the Council so chooses, there is an option to develop a separate golf cart path on private land beginning at the Plantation Resort and continuing through the adjoining property to Pinwheel Drive and on to Paradise Road. Pinwheel Drive is a County road County approval to allow golf cart use would be required. A total of three separate agreements would be needed to install such path, one with Plantation Resorts, one with a private property owner and one with Citrus County. Costs are not included in the estimate at this time.

At one time Citrus County expressed interest in funding this project.

Staff Recommendation: Finish Design, work with Citrus County, budget funding for 2020 End of Agenda Sheet] City Manager Burnell provided a brief overview of the item and Council discussion was held regarding reconfiguring design, connecting existing paths and utilizing a portion of private property to facilitate the project.

B. Update on Infrastructure Improvements to Three Sister Springs Refuge

Background: [Agenda Sheet Information Only: Update on Infrastructure Improvements to Three Sister Springs Refuge

Summary: The City was awarded an appropriation of \$400,000.00 the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) for infrastructure improvements within Three Sisters Springs Refuge. This 100% funded appropriation required no contribution of City funding, outside of costs associated with project management and contractual reporting requirements. FDOT is currently developing the agreement based on the following:

The scope and timing have been drafted in conjunction with USFWS in the Three Sisters Springs Coordination Committee established to move the development of Three Sister Spring Refuge. The primary improvement funded by this project is reconstruction of a portion of the main road, adding drainage and raising the elevation, as needed. The road surface which is currently sand/gravel from the entrance to the springs will be paved. There is also installation of ADA parking with limited general parking; although the majority of visitor access is provided via city-supplied transportation or multimodal means of entry approved by USFWS. The project also includes extension of water and sewer lines to planned restrooms to be completed by USFWS in 2019.

The project goal is to have the improvements complete by 2019-2020 Manatee Season.

Project 443371-1-54-01 will address the following specific items:

1. Roadway improvements: currently the roadway from the entrance to the springs has a drainage issues that requires installation of culverts and raising the section of the road approximately one (1) foot.

2. Development of a loop at the end of the road near the springs to facilitate buses turn around in a defined area.

- 3. Adding a small parking lot approximately 10 to 12 parking spaces.
- 4. Adding approximately 7 ADA parking locations.
- 5. Paving the roadway and parking lot.
- 6. Extending potable water and sewer to future restroom. (Restrooms to be provided by USFWS)

List of	f Major Milestones	Timeline
1.	Sign Contract with FDOT	January 14, 2019
2.	Award Design	January 15, 2019
3.	Design	January 15 – March 1, 2019
4.	Bid Construction	March 15, 2019
5.	Award to Contractor	May 15, 2019
6.	Construction	June 1, 2019 – October 15, 2019
7.	Completion	November 1, 2019

Staff Recommendation: Continue to move forward with execution of the scope. <u>End of Agenda Sheet]</u> Council member Fitzpatrick noted discussions held during Three Sisters Coordination Committee meetings, commending efforts of Mr. Burnell.

C. Social Media Policy

<u>Background</u>: [Agenda Sheet Requested Motion: Motion to approve the proposed City of Crystal River Social Media Policy.

Summary: With multiple City staff positions now requiring posting and interacting on the various City social media accounts it is important to set forth a policy with guidelines regarding this form of media.

The proposed social media policy covers the following topics: knowing and following the policy, being respectful, being honest and accurate, posting only appropriate and respectful content, branded social media profiles and content, using social media at work, prohibiting retaliation, contact with the media and political neutrality.

The Policy sets forth acceptable and non-acceptable posting on City and personal social media accounts, use of City logos, photos, flyers and other material that is property of the City of Crystal River.

The policy addresses the need for frequent future changes in social media, as it is rapidly evolving.

Staff Recommendation: Approval of the City Social Media Policy.End of Agenda Sheet]City Manager Burnell provided a brief overview of the item.End of Agenda Sheet]

Motion to approve the proposed City of Crystal River Social Media Policy was made by Vice Mayor Brown; seconded by Council member Holmes. Motion carried unanimously.

D. Motion to approve a land swap with Frye One Pete's Pier LLC as detailed in Special Warranty Deeds and survey

Background: [Agenda Sheet Requested Motion: Motion to approve a land swap with Frye One Pete's Pier LLC as detailed in Special Warranty Deeds and survey.

Summary: Pete's Pier is being sold by the previous owners to Frye One Pete's Pier LLC. (Pete's). During the due diligence phase it was determined that a corner of the existing office building is located within the city right-of-way. Pete's contacted the city on resolving this situation so that the final sales transaction can be completed.

In review of the situation city staff has determined that a land swap would be the most effective way to resolve this issue and not impact the right–of-way efficiency or size. The reallocation of right-of-way is only 304 square feet each.

Staff Recommendation: Approval

End of Agenda Sheet]

City Manager Burnell provided a brief overview of the item.

Motion to approve a land swap with Frye One Pete's Pier LLC as detailed in Special Warranty Deeds and survey was made by Council member Holmes; seconded by Council member Fitzpatrick. Motion carried unanimously.

E. Motion to adopt Resolution No. 19-R-04 and approve budget amendment to carry forward FY 2018 budgeted items that were not completed in the FY 2018 budget year

Background: [Agenda Sheet Requested Motion: Motion to adopt Resolution No. 19-R-04 and approve budget amendment to carry forward FY 2018 budgeted items that were not completed in the FY 2018 budget year.

Summary: Each year the Finance Director and Department Heads review all projects which have been encumbered and not completed by the end of the fiscal year. Those items that have had budget allocations approved during the year, but where the project has not been completed as of September 30, 2018 are

reflected on the attached schedule. These items are broken down by Fund and Department for reference purposes.

Staff Recommendation: Approval of the budget carryforward amendment #19-R-04. End of Agenda Sheet]

City Manager Burnell provided a brief overview of the item.

Motion to adopt Resolution No. 19-R-04 and approve budget amendment to carry forward FY 2018 budgeted items that were not completed in the FY 2018 budget year was made by Vice Mayor Brown; seconded by Council member Fitzpatrick. Motion carried unanimously.

10. CITY COUNCIL

A. Motion to Nominate and Elect a Vice Mayor for a one-year Term pursuant to City Council policy manual Section 22

<u>Background</u>: [Agenda Sheet <u>Requested Motion</u>: Motion to nominate and elect a Vice Mayor for a oneyear term pursuant to the City Council Policy Manual, Section 22.

Summary: This is an annual event to take place at the first regular meeting of the newly elected Council, and in non-election years, at the first regular Council meeting in December.

The "Process for Annual Selection of Vice Mayor", Section 22 of the City Council Policy Manual, is included for your reference. This section states that: "Such designation shall be made on the basis of the longest term of consecutive service on Council without having served as Vice Mayor, with that individual to be designated as Vice Mayor."

Based on this policy the Vice Mayor designation would go to Council member Guy.

Staff Recommendation:

 Based on City Council Policy Manual, staff recommends the nomination of Council member Guy to become the Vice Mayor for 2019, starting at the January meeting.
 End of Agenda Sheet]

 City Manager Burnell provided a brief overview of the item and brief discussion was held regarding the wording in the policy.
 With the policy of the item and brief discussion was held regarding the wording in the policy.

Motion to nominate and elect a Vice Mayor for a one-year term pursuant to the City Council Policy Manual, Section 22 was made by Council member Fitzpatrick; seconded by Vice Mayor Brown. Motion carried unanimously.

B. Motion to Select and Approve Council member Committee Assignments for 2019 <u>Background</u>: [Agenda Sheet Requested Motion: Motion to approve Council member Committee assignments for 2018.

Summary: Council Members sit on various committees as representatives of the City and/or City Council, and those committee assignments are reviewed each year. A list of the various committees to which Council members are assigned, including descriptions and meeting details, is attached for reference. Also included is a table listing all past and tentative committee and board assignments for both Council members and staff.

Committee assignments are traditionally decided upon among Council members and representation assumed on a voluntary basis. Past and current committee assignments were previously sent to Council members for consideration prior to this meeting due to a number of available assignments.

 Staff Recommendation: Continued representation by Council on applicable boards and committees based on member availability.

 End of Agenda Sheet]

City Manager Burnell provided a brief overview of the item and Council discussion was held during which committee assignments were decided upon. (ATTACHMENT A).

Motion to approve Council member Committee Assignments for 2018 as discussed was made by Council member Fitzpatrick; seconded by Council member Holmes. Motion carried unanimously.

C. Update on Planning and Development Director position <u>Background</u>: [Agenda sheet Information Only: Update on vacant Planning and Development Services Director position.

Summary: The City Planning & Development Services Director has been vacant since December 3, 2018. The position has been advertised and remains open. Applications received thus far have yielded one internal candidate and three external candidates appropriate for interviews. Interviews will begin the week of December 9, 2018 and likely continue through the holiday season. It is likely that the position will not be filled until sometime in February.

Staff has also determined that creation of an additional clerical position in this area would serve to fortify the department, improve response times and assist in streamlining the department. Staff will work to balance the City's overall budget to offset the cost of this addition.

Staff is also seeking any policy-related input pertaining to this department.

Staff Recommendation: N/A

End of Agenda Sheet]

Mayor Meek discussed the purpose of the item, noting a desire to provide direction regarding expectations. City Manager Burnell provided a status update on efforts to fill the vacancy, number of candidates, noting certain candidate backgrounds, and plans or interviews. He also confirmed that the position would remain open until staff is closer to selection.

City Manager Burnell provided an update regarding interim coverage of the position and improvements to systems being made within the department including. Mayor Meek discussed expectations for the position, including a customer-friendly approach. Discussion was also held regarding the need for staff additional support, creation of a new position that is anticipated to be budget neutral and challenges related to the position. City Manager Burnell also addressed questions regarding advertisement of the position, confirming posting to a variety of government websites including the Florida League of Cities.

D. Discussion regarding Land Development Code and City Ordinance Processes

Background: [Agenda Sheet Requested Motion: Discussion Only- Council Discussion on City Ordinance Process and Enforcement.

Summary: City Council requests open discussion of the current process in maintenance, development and enforcement of the City Code Ordinances.

Staff Recommendation: Staff will support Council Policy in this matter. End of Agenda Sheet]

Mayor Meek discussed the need to consider potential code revisions, including an L.D.C. rewrite and streamlining of processes to make certain functions more user-friendly. Mayor Meek also requested staff to provide input to City Manager Burnell identifying areas that create consistent hardships or cumbersome bureaucracy to improve operations.

Council member Brown discussed a recent meeting held with county and city leaders to develop a program to streamline certain Planning and Development-related processes to make systems more user-friendly, noting opposition to weakening of existing codes.

Further discussion was held regarding the need to discuss the future direction of the city and review city code, potentially scheduling workshops. Examples of existing challenges faced by residents and businesses were also discussed. Z

E. Discussion on a Downtown Development Plan to be presented to City Council in January for approval <u>Background</u>: [Agenda Sheet Requested Motion: Discussion Only—Council discussion on a Downtown Development Plan to be presented to City Council in January for approval.

Summary: Consensus is being sought to direct staff to bring forth a modified Bayside Plan that includes a City Hall Concept and site selection. Discussion with Council on selection of the current City Hall Site as the location for the New City Hall, constructing it behind the current location facing NW 7th Street, while reserving the property located at Highway 19 and Citrus Avenue for a Town Square concept tied into the Bayside Plan.

Discussion to include timeline and commencement of starting the Bayside Master Plan, with specific date, if approved; funding sources for the plan and developing costs for completion; prioritization of plan items, breakdown items based on funding availability.

Staff Recommendation: Staff support direction provided by Council. End of Agenda Sheet]

Mayor Meek discussed proposal to consolidate and modify existing conceptual plans for downtown redevelopment. He presented plan to remove City Hall element from existing plan and replace with "Town Square" concept, as discussed during CRA meeting, including a manatee fountain and gazebo. Consensus was sought for staff to move forward with plan modifications as directed to be brought back for Council approval in January, while concurrently researching any deed restrictions related to the current city hall site.

Consensus was reached to move forward as discussed. Council member Brown noted the importance of determining value of existing city hall property and City Attorney Rey confirmed the status of the warranty deed would be determined following completion of the title search.

11. COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Mayor Meek

B. Council member Fitzpatrick- Confirmed upcoming MPO meeting scheduled for Wednesday, noting projects including parkway and multi-use paths.

- C. Vice Mayor Brown- Discussed potential changes related to WRWSA representation. He also provided an update on Main Street activities, including a recent Sip'n'Stroll event, pump house restoration project, a mural project and development of a vacant property registry ordinance. He also reported on a new downtown maps being printed and creation of a Bayside Vision video.
- D. Council member Guy
- E. Council member Holmes- Ms. Fink reported Keep Citrus County Beautiful activities including the new FDOT funding contract and school science nights participation.

12. COMMUNICATIONS

13. COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS

- A. Mayor Meek- Discussed upcoming projects including town square concept, hiring of a new Planning Director and review of existing operations.
- B. Council member Fitzpatrick- Expressed the need for mural project criteria.

C. Council member Brown- Proposed Council members write monthly Chronicle op-eds (rotating) and discussed need to consider Charter Review Process and/or Special Election to address Charter House Bill language and residency requirements for city elections. The City Attorney was requested to bring back an overview of each of those processes.

D. Council member Guy

Discussed the need for Council to review existing codes and consider revisions and inquired about instituting a moratorium on certain city ordinances to relieve certain residents with existing code enforcement cases until review and potential revision to existing code can be completed. Ms. Rey provided clarification regarding Council's ability to suspend active code enforcement cases, noting the previous moratorium on R.V. parking regulations following Hurricane Hermine, noting such actions typically occur due to emergencies.

Mayor Meek further discussed current city litigation and a desire to ensure that Council is in agreement with any litigation the city may pursue and the need to understand existing code before moving forward with revisions.

City Attorney Rey discussed methods to identify problematic areas within the code, offering legal input on existing cases and confirming that all current litigation in which the city is the result of an appeal. The possibility for Council to consider restructuring certain approval processes (Code and/or Planning determinations) was also discussed with Ms. Rey providing clarification regarding the roles of the Planning Commission, Code Enforcement Hearing Officer and staff when it comes to enforcement related determinations and actions. She also noted a recent effort to modify an existing code that resulted in leaving existing code as is.

E. Council member Holmes

14. <u>PUBLIC INPUT</u>

(Five Minute Time Limit)

Tom Gotterup- 6083 W Fairhope Court- Expressed concerns with traffic safety north of the city, describing a recent near-incident.

Phil Jannarone- 1405 SE 5th Avenue- Discussed expense of downtown development, including city hall, and the need to charge such expenses to CRA. He also noted that all L.D.C. ordinances are required to be brought before the planning commission for review and discussed the cost and effort that went into the most recent L.D.C. re-write.

Keith Raym- 1290 NW 19th Court- Inquired about the status of the NW 19th Street sidewalk project, which City Manager Burnell confirmed was on hold while a new Project Manager was being hired.

Jay Chesnicka- 175 NE West Bay Path Dr.- Spoke in favor of the town square concept discussed by Council, noting street closures.

Robert Pitts- Crystal River- Spoke in favor of saving the NW 3rd Avenue Boat ramp and discussed benefits.

Iris Hollis- Crystal River- Expressed safety concerns with the NW 19th Street sidewalk project. City Manager Burnell provided explanation of design, noting challenges created by water main location and narrow R.O.W.s.

Gail Kostelnik- 2021 NW 13th Street- Expressed concerns with the NW 19th Street sidewalk project including safety and expending of city funds on state and county property, expressing opposition to removal of existing sidewalk.

15. ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Meek adjourned the meeting at 9:03 p.m.

ATTEST:

MIA FINK, CMC, CITY CLERK

CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER

Lell

JOE MEEK, MAYOR



ATTACHMENT "A"

Committee	2018	2018	2019
Name	Council Member	Staff	Council Member
Hamo	Assigned	Member	Assignment
	Ū	Assigned	(Considered)
Citrus County	Mayor /or	Burnell	Meek
Board of	designee		
Commissioners	C		
Citrus County Community Charitable Foundation	Gudis	NA	Fitzpatrick/Holmes
Citrus County	Gudis	NA	Brown/Meek
Library Advisory			
Board			
Crystal River Main	Brown	NA	Brown
Street			
FL League of Cities	Gudis	NA	Guy/Fitzpatrick
	Brown (Alt.)		
Keep Citrus County	Holmes	Fink	Holmes
Beautiful	(President)		
Metropolitan	Fitzpatrick	Burnell	Fitzpatrick
Planning	Holmes (Alt)		
Organization			
Springs Coast Steering Committee	Holmes	Burnell	Holmes
Three Sisters Springs Coordination Committee	Fitzpatrick	Burnell	Fitzpatrick
Tourist Development Council	Gudis	Bollin	Guy

2019 Councilmember Committee Assignments

Waterfronts	Mayor	Perez/Morris	Brown
Advisory Board			
Withlacoochee Regional	Brown	Burnell	Brown
Water Supply Authority			· ·
(2 Year Term)			